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ADDENDUM THREE
DATE:

October 7, 2013
TO:

All Vendors 

FROM:
Nancy Storant/Robert Thompson. Buyers
State Purchasing Bureau 

RE:

Questions and Answers for RFP Number 4515 Z1
to be opened October 18, 2013 2:00pm Central Time

Following are the questions submitted and answers provided for the above mentioned Request For Proposal.  The questions and answers are to be considered as part of the Request For Proposal.

 SEQ CHAPTER \h \r 1

	QUESTIONS
	ANSWERS

	1. What agency/departmental representative will be responsible for identifying the candidates for coaching? SEQ CHAPTER \h \r 1

 SEQ CHAPTER \h \r 1
	Deputy Director for Community Based Services and the CEO of the Beatrice State Developmental Center; both with the Division of Developmental Disabilities

	2. What DDD representative will initiate contact with the contractor to schedule the individual coaching sessions?
	See answer to question #1.

	3. Has any needs assessment effort been previously been made by the department and if so would that information be made available to the contractor in advance of the coaching sessions?
	No needs assessment has been made

	4. If no benchmarking or needs assessment effort has been made by the department, would it be possible for the contractor to administer assessment instruments to departmental staff to determine the needs of the agency and establish benchmark data  (in advance of the individual coaching sessions)?
	No

	5. Are the 50 DDD  manager/supervisor staff community-based, ICF/IDD based, or both?
	Both

	6. Please confirm that the deliverables for the contract period are a) 50 one hour coaching sessions and b) four group coaching sessions.
	a) 15 one-hour individual coaching sessions for a maximum of 50 DDD managers/supervisor staff.  This would be for a maximum total of 750 hours of Coaching Sessions per Contract year; please see amended Cost Proposal Sheet.
b) Four group Coaching Sessions per contract period

	7. Will the employees engaged in 1:1 (hourly) counseling sessions be given any guarantee of confidentiality?
	The information shared in a job coaching 1:1 session is available to the individual employee and is not expected to be sought by DHHS.  We are not aware of a privilege established between an employee and job coach.

	8. Will the coaches be required to share the information exchanged between the coach and the individual being coached with departmental representatives?
	Please see answer to question #7.

	9. If less than 50 individuals utilize the individualized coaching, is it possible that more hours will be made available to those utilizing the individual coaching?  
	Only with prior written approval from Supervisor.

	10. What levels of management will be candidates for coaching, that is, executive level, departmental level, supervisory level, all of the above, etc?
	All of the above.

	11. Is there a minimum or maximum expectation of the number of individual coaching sessions to be performed in person, or is it possible that all can be performed via telephone (or other technology)?
	The only expectation is that the staff be comfortable with the coach.  This may necessitate at least one in person session.  It would be very difficult to have an effective coaching relationship without having ever met in person.
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